
Page | 1 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting 

April 8, 2024 

Delaware Free Branch, 5:30pm 

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Adoption of Agenda

IV. Public Comment Period

V. Approval of March 11, 2024 meeting minutes

VI. Financial Reports

a. Treasurer’s Report

b. Monthly Financial Reports through April 7, 2024

c. Payment of Bills through April 7, 2024

VII. Director’s Report

VIII. New Business

a. Delaware Free HVAC Project

b. Staff Retirement

c. Staff Appointment

d. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Lease

IX. Unfinished Business

a. Delaware Free Restorations Bid

X. Committee Reports

• Building

• Personnel

• Donations

• Finance

• Bylaws

• Nominating

• FOL Liaison

• Executive

• Strategic Planning

XI. Dates to Remember

a. See monthly online newsletter

b. Volunteer Appreciation Celebration, April 27, 2024, 10AM at the Blue Fox Motel

XII. Correspondence

XIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Monday, May 13, 2024, Jeffersonville Branch 

https://bit.ly/WSPLMarch2024Newsletter


 

Page | 2  
 

 

 

 

 

I. New Business 

a. Delaware Free HVAC Project: Review contract and approve the payment schedule. 

b. Staff Retirement: Accept with regret the retirement of Irma Schilling as of 3/11/24. 

c. Staff Appointment: Appoint Alexa Simonelli to PERMANENT Full-Time Library 

Branch Manager as of April 9, 2024. 

d. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Lease: Current lease ends July 8, 2024. 

II. Unfinished Business 

a. Delaware Free Restorations Bid 

 

 



 

Regular Board Meeting 

March 11, 2024 

Tusten-Cochecton Branch, 5:30pm 

Unapproved Minutes 

 
Members Present: Evan Eisenberg, Sue Bodenstein, Kevin McDonough, Barbara 
Winfield, Amber Novikov, Phyllis Haynes, and Linda Pomes. 
Absent: Francis Cape. 
Zoom: Pam Reinhardt 
 
Staff Present: Audra Everett, Director. 
 
Call to Order: At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order by President Linda 
Pomes with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Adoption of Agenda: On a motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Phyllis 
Haynes, the agenda was approved as amended by unanimous consent.  
 
Public Comment: Margaret Bruetsch and Carl Bruesch spoke during public 
comment in regards to a staff resignation, and adding public comment at the end 
of the meeting and W-2 forms, respectively. 

 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: On a motion by Barbara Winfield and seconded by 
Evan Eisenberg, the February 12, 2024, meeting minutes were approved as 
amended by unanimous consent.  
 
Financial Reports:  

a. On a motion by Evan Eisenberg and seconded by Pam Reinhardt, the 
monthly Treasurer’s Report was approved by unanimous consent.  

b. On a motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Barbara Winfield, the 
monthly Financial Reports through March 10, 2024, were approved by 
unanimous consent.  



 
c. On a motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Sue Bodenstein, the 

payment of bills through March 10, 2024, were approved by unanimous 
consent. 
  

New Business: 

a. Resolution #7 to accept the bid for the Delaware Free HVAC from 

Avolio Brothers in Norwich for the price of $64,500.00 was made by 

Phyllis Haynes and seconded by Barbara Winfield and approved by 

unanimous consent.  

b. On a motion by Amber Novikov and seconded by Susan Bodenstein, 

the Delaware Free Restorations bid results were tabled until the next 

meeting and approved by unanimous consent to be tabled.  

c. Resolution # 8 was made by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Evan 

Eisenberg for the NYS Annual Report as follows: “The Library 

operated under its plan of service in accordance with the provisions 

of Education Law and the Regulations of the Commissioner, and 

assures that the 2023 Annual Report was reviewed and accepted by 

the Board on March 11, 2024.” This was approved by unanimous 

consent.  

d. A motion made by Amber Novikov and seconded by Barbara Winfield 

to approve the hourly rate of $16.00 per hour for eight poll workers 

(3 Jeff, 2 Del, 3 Nar) for the library’s budget vote and trustee election 

on April 17, 2024 was approved by unanimous consent.  

e. A motion made by Phyllis Haynes and seconded by Kevin McDonough 

to approve the proposed budget by roll call vote for the 2024-2025 

proposed library budget and approved as follows: 

Kevin McDonough – aye  Phyllis Haynes – aye  

Barbara Winfield – aye  Evan Eisenberg – aye  

Susan Bodenstein – aye  Amber Novikov – aye  

Pam Reinhardt – aye 



 
f. A motion by Susan Bodenstein and seconded by Barbara Winfield to 

approve the 2023 WSPL Annual report to the community was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

g. A motion to approve the following policy reivsions, Free Access to 

Minors, Homebound Policy and Nepotism Policy was made by Amber 

Novikov and seconded by Evan Eisenberg and was approved by 

unanimous consent. 

h. A motion by Barbara Winfield and seconded by Amber Novikov to 

approve the elevator contract payment for the annual inspection and 

maintenance agreement totaling $3,641.25 was approved by 

unanimous consent.  

 

Unfinished Business:  

a. Poet Laureate Project: A motion by Barbara Winfield and seconded by Pam 

Reinhardt to approve the amended memorandum of understanding of the 

Poet Laureate Project was approved by unanimous consent.  

 
Committee Reports 

• Building  

• Personnel- Kevin McDonough- The director’s evaluation will be 
emailed.   

• Donations 

• Finance 

• Bylaws 

• Nominating 

• FOL Liaison  

• Executive 

• Strategic Planning- Linda Pomes and Sue Bodenstein are both on the 
committee.  

 

 



 
Dates to Rember  

a. See monthly online newsletter 

b. Budget Information Session on April 8, 2024, 5:00 pm at the Delaware 
Free Branch  

 
 

Adjournment: On a motion made by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Sue 
Bodenstein, the board voted by unanimous consent to adjourn the meeting at 
6:54 pm.  
 
Next Meeting: Monday, April 08, 2024, Delaware Free Branch.  
 
Amber Novikov  
Secretary  

 

 

 
 

















 

1 | P a g e  
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

April 8, 2024 

 

Building/Equipment: 

The front parking area at Jeffersonville will be sealed and striped this month.  Cracks will also be filled. 

The village will stripe the back parking lot and include a handicapped parking space by the door. 

Finance:   

See reports. 

SUPLA applied for funding for 2023 Summer Reading Programs at Sullivan County Libraries.  WSPL 

received a check totaling $1,506.50 (JEF: $542.50 / DEL: $511.00 / NAR: $453.00).  

PILOT checks received from Sullivan County IDA in March: $1,096.90 

Personnel: 

We continue to interview for the Clerk position at JEF/NAR. 

Professional Development/Meetings: 

3/12/2024: Meeting with Jen Palmentiero from SENYLRC about the Oral History project at DEL. 

3/13/2024: Directors Association Meeting 

3/15/2024: SUPLA Meeting 

Staff will be attending trainings for KOHA (our new ILS system) during the next few months to prepare 

for the migration on August 5, 2024.   

Programs:  

View newsletter.   

Strategic Plan Progress:  

This month, we will be visiting local businesses to help raise awareness of what we offer to sign people 

up for cards if they would like one.   

Monthly Statistics:  

See statistics in “Other Items” on libguide.    

Other:  

View the RCLS calendar at www.rcls.org for upcoming Trustee trainings.   

Absentee ballots were mailed out on 3/22/2024.     

The Tusten-Cochecton Branch will open at 11:30AM on April 27, 2024 so staff can attend the Volunteer 

Appreciation Celebration. 

https://bit.ly/WSPLApril2024Newsletter
http://www.rcls.org/


 

2 | P a g e  
 

Dale completed the Digital Navigators of the Hudson Valley program this quarter and the library will 

receive $500 incentive to continue offering services that promote digital inclusion.  The funds are 

scheduled to be released on 4/15/24.  

https://hvconnected.org/


Western Sullivan Public Library
Monthly Reports for All Branches for March 2024

March Circulation Callicoon Jeffersonville Narrowsburg e-Circulation
Adult Books 615 682 583 Type Mar 2023 Mar 2024

Young Adult Books 80 25 57

Callicoon e-
content 376 551

Children's Books 264 471 215

Jeffersonville 
e-content 617 798

Periodicals 1 14 0

Narrowsburg 
e-content 301 431

Audiobooks 21 8 7

Kanopy films 
(# of videos 
played) 615 477

Museum Pass (Apr-Dec) 0 0 0 Total 1909 2257
DVDs 364 526 112

Other 14 20 9

2024 Totals 1359 1746 983
2023 Totals 1623 1710 980

Curbside Pickup Appointments
Callicoon 0

Wireless usage per branch Jeffersonville 0

March 2023 March 2024 Narrowsburg 0

Callicoon 2241 1897
Jeffersonville 1724 1291
Narrowsburg 1836 1008

Total 5801 4196 Patron Count at the Library
Mar 2023 Mar 2024

Computer Use Callicoon 847 860

March 2023 March 2024 Jeffersonville 868 1057

Callicoon 74 79 Narrowsburg 753 747

Jeffersonville 61 52 Total 2468 2664

Narrowsburg 44 36

Total 179 167

Reference questions 
Mar 2023 Mar 2024

Internet/Social Media March 2023 March 2024 Callicoon 132 144

Instagram followers 1145 1,255 Jeffersonville 75 100

Facebook  followers 1160 1,340 Narrowsburg 111 89

Facebook video views 161 514 Total 318 333
Website users 1,627 2,107

Website sessions 2442 3223 Monthly Volunteer Hours
Website page views 3584 3987 Callicoon 16

Podcast Downloads 97 9 Jeffersonville 4.5

Narrowsburg 35

Monthly eNewsletter
Sent to 686 
subscribers

444 opens/    
57 clicks

Weekly email blasts

Switching from 
MailChimp to 
LibraryAware n/a



Date Program
Platform(s)/   
Type

Target 
Audience

Attendance/
Views in 24 
hours

3/1/2024 Window Reveal In-Person Adult 10
3/4/2024 TYC - Cartoon Club NAR 10+ 16
3/4/2024 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 9
3/5/2024 Let's Play! NAR PreK 14
3/6/2024 Memoir Group In-Person Adult 12
3/7/2024 Sewcial Circle In-Person Adult 8
3/8/2024 Jeffersonville Book Club In-Person Adult 3
3/11/2024 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 8
3/13/2024 Joe Rao Eclipse Virtual Adult 11
3/14/2024 Sewcial Circle In-Person Adult 7
3/15/2024 Craft Lovers In-Person Adult 6
3/18/2024 TYC - Crafterschool NAR 10+ 7
3/18/2024 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 4
3/19/2024 Let's Play! JEFF PreK 13
3/19/2024 Who Am I? Self Portraits Virtual Adult 22
3/20/2024 Memoir Group In-Person Adult 4
3/20/2024 TYC NAR GENERAL 2
3/20/2024 Cricut Meet Up In-Person Adult 0
3/21/2024 Sewcial Circle In-Person Adult 11
3/22/2024 STEAM -Solar Eclipse DEL 6-10 13
3/22/2024 Tai Chi for Seniors In-Person Adult 8
3/25/2024 TYC - Crafterschool NAR 10+ 7
3/25/2024 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 11
3/26/2024 Tween Spa - Jewlrey JEFF 10+ 2
3/27/2024 Narrowsburg Book Club In-Person Adult 3
3/27/2024 TYC NAR GENERAL 4
3/28/2024 Sewcial Circle In-Person Adult 7

Technical Programs

3/4/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 1
3/5/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2
3/6/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 3
3/13/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 3
3/18/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 1
3/20/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2
3/25/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 1
3/26/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 3
3/27/2024 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 4



























 
 

Page 1 of 4 
DRAFT May 2021 

Agreement for Use of Property 

Tusten-Cochecton Branch 
 

Renter: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. RENTAL OF FACILITY: 

Under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Western Sullivan Public Library, hereinafter 

referred to as “WSPL”, grants Renter, the Tusten Heritage Community Garden, hereinafter referred to as 

“THCG” the non-assignable right to occupy and use the land area behind the Tusten-Cochecton Branch as 

follows: 

The leased area is including a stone padded area for parking from DeMauro Lane running along the back side 

bank of the Town of Tusten property & the Tusten-Cochecton Branch library to area including the water tanks 

area & "As-Is" natural wild bank to the rear side facing Kirk Road  "As-is" area 16' beyond length of fenced 

garden. Flat land running along the side of the garden (facing River) approximately 8' wide adjacent to an "As-

Is" natural wild slope bank area. Front area outside of garden facing DeMauro Lane approximately 48’ x 51’ 

therefore 2450 square feet. Actual fenced in garden area & land running along side is 75' wide x 131' long 

therefore 9,825 square feet. See highlighted area on tax map. 

 

This lease agreement is from July 9, 2021-July 8, 2024, and during the hours of 6AM to dusk, seven days 

per week.  

The leased area shall be used for the following specified purposes:  

Community Garden, workshops & reception promoting the garden. 

 

Use for any other purpose or event not described in this agreement is prohibited without first obtaining the 

written consent of the WSPL Board of Trustees. 

 

2. RENTAL FEES: 

In consideration of this Agreement, Renter agrees to pay a rental fee of $1.00.  

 

3. OBLIGATIONS OF RENTER: 

Renter will not use the facility in whole or in part for any use contrary to the laws, rules, and regulations of the 

State of New York, its subdivisions (county, town), their agencies or authorities.  This includes, but is not 

limited to: 

a. Renter will uphold the Western Sullivan Public Library’s Mission and adhere to the Western 

Sullivan Public Library’s Code of Conduct (included on final page). 

b. Renter is responsible for obtaining insurance coverage of at least $1 million for the garden and 

naming the Western Sullivan Public Library as additionally insured.  

c. WSPL must agree in writing to any construction work prior to its commencement. Renter is 

responsible for obtaining appropriate building permits for preapproved construction work. A copy 

must be given to the library board before work begins.  



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
DRAFT May 2021 

d. Renter will not permit destruction or misuse of the property, and agrees to be personally liable for 

damages resulting from misuse or abuse of the facilities. 

e. Parking shall be on the gravel surfaces; no parking on grass 

f. The library will not be responsible for providing water for the garden or drinking for workers. Nor 

will they provide public restrooms.  

g. The garden and area surrounding the garden needs to be kept tidy at all times, including the garden 

plots. Winter clean up needs to be done by the end of November of each year. Clean up includes: 

storage of all gardening equipment, storage of benches, chairs, and signs, and ensuring all garden 

plots and areas around garden are free from overgrown weeds.  

h. Grounds shall be free of garbage and debris at all times 

i. No animals are allowed 

j. Programming schedule will be submitted to the library board 

k. No fundraising or commercial activity conducted by THCG shall in any way by associated with the 

Western Sullivan Public Library 

l. The THCG shall designate one point of contact in January of each year 

 

4. LIABILITY: 

Renter understand(s) that they are responsible for damages and associated costs caused to the WSPL property by 

persons attending any activities at the garden and they shall be responsible to properly supervise, chaperon, and 

regulate the use of the garden to protect any persons attending the event during the rental period. The THCG 

shall have insurance naming the WSPL as additionally insured. It is the responsibility of the THCG to submit 

the proper proof of insurance paperwork to the library board every year.  

 

5. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. Quarterly written reports will be submitted to the WSPL Board of Trustees at their regularly 

scheduled board meeting on the following dates (reporting schedule for July 2022-2024 will be 

determined after meeting schedule is set):  

1. September 13, 2021 

2. December 13, 2021 

 

b. Written report shall be submitted to the library board at least one week prior to the board 

meeting.   

c. Any changes to the garden routine or land will need to be preapproved by the WSPL Board of 

Trustees. The THCG point of contact should contact the library director to make an 

appointment with the board.  

 

6. CONTRACT. 

Two copies of Rental contract are enclosed.  Please sign both copies and return one with proper proof of 

insurance. 

 

7. ACCESS TO THE FACILITY: 

Access is to the land behind the Tusten-Cochecton Branch only.  The library building will not be used for any 

purpose. No dirty boots in the library building. The library staff is not to be point of contact between the THCG 

and WSPL nor should the staff be involved with questions or conversations concerning the garden. The THCG 

will not use the library facilities or library water for garden purposes.  

 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
DRAFT May 2021 

8. WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY: 

Tusten Heritage Community Garden (Renter) will indemnify, defend and hold harmless Western Sullivan Public 

Library against and from any and all claims, actions, liability, and expenses (including settlements, judgments, 

court costs, and attorneys’ fees, regardless of the outcome of such claim or action) caused by, resulting from, or 

alleging negligent or intentional acts or omissions by Renter or any employee, agent, or guest. Upon notice from 

WSPL, Renter shall have the right to defend a claim and control the defense or settlement of any such litigation. 

  

Western Sullivan Public Library will indemnify, defend and hold harmless Renter against and from any and all 

claims, actions, liability, and expenses (including settlements, judgments, court costs, and attorneys’ fees, 

regardless of the outcome of such claim or action) caused by, resulting from, or alleging negligent or intentional 

acts or omissions by WSPL or any WSPL employee. Upon notice from Renter, WSPL shall have the right to 

defend a claim and control the defense or settlement of any such litigation. 

 

I have read the above agreement and by signing it agree.   

 

___________________________________________ __________________________________________ 

Signature of Renter     Western Sullivan Public Library Board President 

 

___________________________________________ __________________________________________ 

Print Name      Print Name 

 

 

___________________________________________     ___________________________________________ 

Title       Title 

 

___________________________________________ __________________________________________ 

Date       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
DRAFT May 2021 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

POLICY 

    

To allow all patrons of the Western Sullivan Public Library to use its facilities and resources to the fullest extent 

during the regularly scheduled hours, the Library Board of Trustees had adopted the following rules and 

regulations: 

 

1. Patrons shall engage in activities associated with the use of the library. 

2. Patrons shall respect the rights of other patrons, staff, and volunteers and not behave in a manner 

which could reasonably be expected to disturb, frighten or embarrass other patrons, volunteers or 

staff. 

3. Patrons who consume food or beverages in the library are responsible for any spills, litter, or 

damages. Food or beverages are not permitted near any library electronic equipment.  

4. Smoking and the use of tobacco are not allowed in the library or near library entrances. 

5. Patrons shall not be under the influence of alcohol or drugs in the library. 

6. Patrons shall not engage in illegal activity in the library. This includes any activity deemed illegal in 

regard to the use of computers. 

7. Patrons shall not carry a weapon into the library unless authorized by law. Any patron authorized by 

law to carry a weapon must notify library staff that they are carrying a weapon. 

8. Patrons that possess cell phones will be asked to silence the ringer and refrain from talking on their 

phones during their time at the library. 

9. Patrons should refrain from defacing or marring the library’s property, including but not limited to 

materials, furnishings, and equipment, in any way.  

10. Patrons should be appropriately dressed when visiting the library.  

11. Patrons may not leave a child unattended in the library.  See Unattended Children Policy. 

12. Patrons of all ages are not permitted to run, rough house, or climb on library furniture or behave in a 

manner that could pose a danger to themselves or others on library property including the use of 

skates, skateboarding, or bicycles. The library is not a place for loitering, sleeping, lounging, or 

lying down.  

13. Library fines and fees are the responsibility of the library patron as outlined in the Membership 

Rules: Regular Policy and Circulation Rules Procedure.  

14. Patrons shall not bring pets or animals into the library except for service animals 

15. Any patron not abiding by these rules or regulations of the library may be required to leave the 

premises and may forfeit their library privileges. Library employees will contact area law 

enforcement officials if deemed necessary. 

16. The Library Board of Trustees, on the recommendation of the Library Director, may deny any 

patron who violates these rules and regulations the privilege of access to the library. A patron whose 

privileges have been denied may have the decision reviewed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 

 

                                             

 




